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October 7, 2020

Via Electronic Filing

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania Judicial Center
601 Commonwealth Avenue
Suite 4500, P.O. Box 62575
Harrisburg, PA 17106

Re: November 3, 2020 General Election
Petition of Kathy Boockvar, Secretary of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania — No. 149 MM 2020

Dear Prothonotary,

On behalf of the Westmoreland County Board of Elections (Westmoreland County), |
submit this letter in response to the October 5, 2020 email communication from the Office of
the Prothonotary. Westmoreland County states that it will not file an Answer to the
Application for Invocation of King’s Bench Power to Declare Proper Construction of Election
Code filed by Secretary Boockvar but believes it to be essential that these matters be promptly
resolved before the November 3, 2020 General Election.

Respectfully Submitted,

/s/ David A. Regoli, Esq.

David A. Regoli, Esq.

PA Bar No.: 61970

Westmoreland County Solicitor’s Office
2 N. Main Street

Greensburg, PA 15601

Ph: (724) 830-3583

Email: dregoli@co.westmoreland.pa.us
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